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Ontario Heritage Foundation

77 Grenville Street

Queen's Park

Toronto Ontario

M7A 1E8 T -t

Dear Sirs:

P.0. BOX 160

'PRESCOTT, ONTARIO

. May 6,1977 _

Enclosed please find a copy of "Notice of Intention to
Designate" a certain property in the Town of Prescott under the
Ontario Heritage Act 1974. This notice is being published in nnr
local paper #The Prescott Journal! for three successive weeks namely

May 11,18, and 25th,1977.

For your information please.

DL

ﬁfatgiaarber

Clerk-Treasurer
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To: The Corporation of the Touwn of Prescott: VI o ) -E
Municipal Bullding A A2 /I;L}; 5
. Dibble Btraet 3 A ‘

U ' Preegott Ontare, KOR 3TQ . . T A
. ‘ B b ‘. ‘ ‘ | ‘ | ’ ' - | bl
' . st

LGGAL ARCHITEGTURAL CONSERVATION ADVISORY GOMMITTEE

NOTIGE OF INTENTION TO DESIGNATE

Take notige that the Council of the Corperation of & ”
Prescott,on the 2nd.day of May 1977,decided to ' {
R designate the land and building, known municipally
as 356 East Strest (Pt.Lot 199 £/S5 East Straet,in
T the Town of Prascott,as a property of historical and
b architectural value or intersst under the Ontario B
Heritage Act 1974,R.S.0. Chaptar 122, o t )

o REASONS. FOR PROPDSED DESIGNATION ' .
: Historically,356 tast Btraat, the hame of Mrs.Mona 7,
and the late Captain C.u.Fettarly (east side betuesn f
Dibble and Hemry Strests), is one of the most exciting ©
B and interssting buildings in the Rrescott area. The. . N
R ‘ structure wes built circa 1810 by Edward Jessup as a o
Ty ' sghoolmaster's residence, From June 1812 to 1835 thse -
L ~ : building was in government hands and saw use as a 1.
', ! : . barrack,military hospitel,and stors house. R : 7
) ' The home of stone construction is architecturally . It
‘ 1ittle altered from the original structurs and .still £
! contains its original interior moldings,floors,and | !
R ' pegged baams. The buildingts ratprend slaborate : -
e : - network of chimneys 1ink three fireplgces and a bakgoven. ¥
o Archasologically, the adjacent grounds contain remeing ‘ R
C ‘ of a aurgary,alﬁmhraaured stockade,and other temporary N
oo buildings dating from the War of 1812. ‘ E

f‘ o " Notice of ochjection to the designation may be served . it
SO . .on the Clerk within thirty deys of May 11th,1977. - «

N.W.D.Barber °
0 ' Clerk~Tregsurer . 1
. Box 160 y
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